
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon, Devlin, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 12:07 PM 
Devlin Higgins 
Carlotta Stauffer; Bill McNulty 
RE: Docket No. 160174-GU 

Per your request, we have updated the docket title to reflect "2016" rather than "2015." Please note 
that the initial filing was a bit confusing. I'm not sure if they need to file an 
updated/amended/corrected, or othervvise revised petition or not. 

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF 
DEPRECIATION STUDY 

As required by Rule 25-7.045(8)(a), Florida Administrative Code, attached is the deprecia t ion study 

projected through December 31, 2016. In support of this Petition, the Company sta te s as follows: 

1. Name and mail ing address of the Company: 
Sebrin Gas Systems, Inc 
3515 US Highway 27 South 

Sebring, FL 33870-5449 

Also, for future reference, all requests for revisions to docket titles can be fonvarded to me with a cc: 
to Hong Wang. I hope you find that information helpful. 

Have a great day! 

Dorothy 

From: Carlotta Stauffer 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 11:50 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Devlin Higgins; Bill McNulty 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 160174-GU 

Hi Dorothy, 
Can you please take c/o the request below? Thanks ! 

From: Devlin Higgins 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 11 :33 AM 
To: Carlotta Stauffer 
Cc: Bill McNulty 
Subject: Docket No. 160174-GU 

Good Morning Carlotta , 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED AUG 16, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 06737-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



I asked our staff assistant about the proceedure for changing a docket title and she informed me to contact you. Docket 
No. 160174-GU is currently titled ~~Request for approval of 2015 depreciation study by Sebring Gas Systems, Inc." If 
possible, staff would like to change the docket's title to II Request for approval of 2012 depreciation study by Sebring Gas 
Systems, Inc." Thus the only change is bringing the study date forward one year. The amended title would more 
accurately reflect the material filed in the docket. Please inform if this is not the correct way to go about changing docket 
titles, thank you very much. 

Devlin Higgins 
Public Utility Analyst 
Division of Economics 
Florida Public Service Commission 
DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
Voice: 850.413.6433 
Fax: 850.413.6434 
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